
1001 Fannin Street, Suite 525 T 713-335-1915 hdrinc.com 
Houston, TX 77002 Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-754 

Memo 
Date: June 18, 2020 

Project: O’Conner Drive Signal Project 

To: Mylan Shaunfield 

From: Laurie Miller 

Subject: Parcel 1 – Personal Property Moving Cost – Portable Building (Shed) 

County: Williamson 
Parcel No.: 1 
Land Owner: Spring Emerald Forest, LLC 
Displacee(s): Spring Emerald Forest, LLC 

The following documents are attached: 

• ROW-R-CE - Certification of Eligibility
• Agreement for Direct Payment to Vendor
• ROW-R-99 – Claim for Actual Moving Expenses
• Invoice – Lonestar Shed Transport
• W-9 Form

Additional Comments: 

This packet is for Direct Payment to Vendor.  Lonestar Shed Transport moved / hauled off the 
portable building / shed that was in the back yard of the displacees rental property.  The shed was 
in very bad shape and owner decided to have it hauled off instead of having it relocated in the 
back yard.   

This claim amount is for $500.00. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, you may contact me at (512) 413-4012. 
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____________________________
Williamson County Judge




	Memo
	The following documents are attached:
	 ROW-R-CE - Certification of Eligibility
	 Agreement for Direct Payment to Vendor
	Additional Comments:
	This packet is for Direct Payment to Vendor.  Lonestar Shed Transport moved / hauled off the portable building / shed that was in the back yard of the displacees rental property.  The shed was in very bad shape and owner decided to have it hauled off ...
	This claim amount is for $500.00.
	If you have any questions or need additional information, you may contact me at (512) 413-4012.




